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PROPERTY DETAILS

3 FULL STORIES & SMALLER
BASEMENT AREA
10,000 SQFT PER FLOOR
APPROX 6,000 SQFT
BASMENT

Constructed of locally-made brick on the original
site of the Nacogdoches County Courthouse. The
Mahdeen Company, which operated from 1912 to
1985 occupied the basement and the third floor,
which housed the vats for mixing and bottling hair
tonic. The first and second floor of this building were
used by auto dealerships such as Duke H. Herbert
Ford Co, and Ben T. Wilson Chevrolet. The building
was later used by Village Furniture Store, Wyatt's
Office City and Story-Wright Office Supply. 

BUILDING HISTORY

Contact us for more details
936-559-2960 or mainstreet@nactx.us


